Mastercreation TFS

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Sent: 20 March 2024 16:27

To: Mastercreation TFS

Subject: FW: STORIA JUICE REQUIREMENT - LUCKNOW AIRPORT - F&B Outlets

Attachments: Storia Foods Pvt Ltd - Ghaziabad-GST.pdf; Storia Foods Pvt Ltd - Ghaziabad FSSAI
license.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

Kindly create order address as per the attached GST.
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Aijaz Naim

From: Mitesh <customerservice@storiafoods.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 4:47 PM

To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; 'Hrishikesh Bhatjiwale' <hrishikesh.bhatjiwale @storiafoods.com>

Cc: 'Mandar Keskar' <mandar.keskar@storiafoods.com>; 'Gaurav Suri' <gaurav.suri@storiafoods.com>; 'Nikhil
Kaswankar' <nikhil.kaswankar@storiafoods.com>; 'Ashish Chaurasia' <ashish.chaurasia@storiafoods.com>; 'Sakshi
Kule' <sakshi.kule@storiafoods.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; 'Raj Kumar Maurya'
<rajkumar.maurya@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Mohit Jaiswal' <mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Ravindra
kumar singh' <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sachin Ombale <sachin.ombale@storiafoods.com>
Subject: RE: STORIA JUICE REQUIREMENT - LUCKNOW AIRPORT - F&B Outlets

Hi Hrishikesh Ji / Aijaz Ji,
PFA Storia foods Ghaziabad location GST certificate & FSSAI License as you required.

Regards,
Mitesh.

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Sent: 19 March 2024 03:09 PM

To: Hrishikesh Bhatjiwale <hrishikesh.bhatjiwale@storiafoods.com>

Cc: 'Mandar Keskar' <mandar.keskar@storiafoods.com>; 'Gaurav Suri' <gaurav.suri@storiafoods.com>; 'Nikhil
Kaswankar' <nikhil.kaswankar@storiafoods.com>; 'Ashish Chaurasia' <ashish.chaurasia@storiafoods.com>; 'Sakshi
Kule' <sakshi.kule@storiafoods.com>; 'Mitesh' <customerservice@storiafoods.com>; Chhabir Sahoo
<chhabir.sahoo @k-corp.in>; Raj Kumar Maurya <rajkumar.maurya@semolinakitchens.com>; Mohit Jaiswal
<mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: STORIA JUICE REQUIREMENT - LUCKNOW AIRPORT - F&B Outlets

Dear Hrishikesh,
Please find below requirement details. Kindly share distributor details so we will create vendor code in our system.
Meanwhile please arrange the stock as same needed before 25" March at below address.

Lucknow - F&B Outlets requirement

Particulars uom Total Case wise
JUICE GUAVA STORIA BOTTLE 240ML Nos 930 31
JUICE POMEGRANATE STORIA BOTTLE 240ML Nos 1020 34
JUICE MANGO SHAKE STORIA BOTTLE 240ML Nos 1050 35
JUICE BANANA SHAKE STORIA BOTTLE 240ML Nos 840 28

Contact person :- Mohit — 8115437373/ Rajkumar - 7054541183

LUCKNOW ADDRESS
5. |Address of Principal Place of Domestic Departure SHA T3, Chaudhary Charan Singh
Business International Airport, Amausi, Lucknow International Airport,
Lucknow, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh, 226008
Regards,
Aijaz Naim



From: Aijaz Naim

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 1:07 PM

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
<mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: STORIA JUICE REQUIREMENT - LUCKNOW AIRPORT - F&B Outlets

Hi Hrishikesh,
Attached F&B outlets FSSAI receipt copies. As we all know that license copy takes 20 to 30 days’ time please
consider receipt copies for further process.

Contact Person Name — Mr Mohit/ Mr Rajkumar
* Contact Person Contact no — 8115437373/7054541183
* Contact Person E-mail id — Mohit Jaiswal mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com / Raj Kumar Maurya
rajkumar.maurya(@semolinakitchens.com

LUCKNOW BILLING ADDRESS

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

From: Hrishikesh Bhatjiwale <hrishikesh.bhatjiwale @storiafoods.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 12:27 PM

To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Mandar Keskar' <mandar.keskar@storiafoods.com>; 'Gaurav Suri' <gaurav.suri@storiafoods.com>; 'Nikhil
Kaswankar' <nikhil.kaswankar@storiafoods.com>; 'Ashish Chaurasia' <ashish.chaurasia@storiafoods.com>; 'Sakshi
Kule' <sakshi.kule@storiafoods.com>; 'Mitesh' <customerservice@storiafoods.com>

Subject: FW: STORIA JUICE REQUIREMENT - LUCKNOW AIRPORT - F&B Outlets

Dear Aijazji,

Congrats and Best wishes from the Storia family for the opening of your Food outlets at the Lucknow
International Airport.

Have gone through your trail mail on the same .
e Please give the following details and send urgently.

* GST Certificate — Already attached
*  Latest FSSAI Certificate — to be given
Contact Person Name — to be given
Contact Person Contact no — to be given
Contact Person E-mail id — to be given.
Delivery Address — As per GST address mentioned.
Billing Address -

* % ox % %

* Will submit our GST /FSSAI — details by Monday the 18" March for registration at your end.
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Thanks & Regards,

Hrishikesh Bhatjiwale

Regional Manager — West, Emerging Channel
Mobile Number — 9821458693

Email Id — hrishikesh.bhatjiwale@storiafoods.com

i Prossl rec e of )
. StoriaFoods & Beverages . Ld N
53,7 Hoor, Finnacle Busmess Park, Near Ahura (entre : PROMISING * ’
Mahaiali (aves Road, Andhert East Mumbai = 200093 (INDHA) . BRANDS : . .

Better Together  1:022-28326831 www.storiafoods.com

From: Aijaz Naim [mailto:aijaz.naim@k-corp.in]

Sent: 16 March 2024 11:32

To: Hrishikesh Bhatjiwale <hrishikesh.bhatjiwale@storiafoods.com>

Cc: Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Raj Kumar Maurya <rajkumar.maurya@semolinakitchens.com>;
Mohit Jaiswal <mohit.jaiswal@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra kumar singh
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: STORIA JUICE REQUIREMENT - LUCKNOW AIRPORT - F&B Outlets

Dear Hrishikesh,
This is to inform you that in another 10 days’ time our new F&B outlets will get open at Lucknow Airport (Terminal

3).
Attached GST details with address. Kindly share your billing address with GST details.

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



